

























































Section 3. Section 3.40.050 is hereby amended to read as follows:

3.40.050 Planning commission—Members' terms of office.

**A.** Members of the commission shall be appointed for three years **and terms of individual members shall be overlapping**; provided, however, that in the first instance one-third thereof shall be appointed for three years, one-third for two years, and one-third for one year.

Section 4. Section 3.52.020 is hereby amended to read as follows:

3.52.020 Advisory parks and recreation commission-Membership

A. The advisory parks and recreation commission shall consist of ~~seven~~**five** members. Only residents of the city who qualify as municipal voters pursuant to Section 2.12.020 of this code shall be entitled to serve on the commission. One of the members of the commission shall ~~may~~ be designated by the council from its number. ~~Each of the remaining six m~~**Members not designated by the council from its number** shall be nominated by the mayor and confirmed by the council. ~~All m~~**All m** Members shall serve without compensation.

B. Ex Officio Members. The mayor, the city manager, the public works director, parks and recreation director and the planning director shall be ex officio members of the commission, and shall have the privilege of the floor, but no right to vote.

C. Terms of Office. Members of the commission, **except as otherwise provided in this chapter**, shall be appointed for three year terms; provided however, that in the first instance two members be appointed for three years, two members for two years and one member for one year.

D. Filling of Vacancies. Appointments to fill vacancies shall be for the unexpired term of the vacated position.

Section 5. Section 11.08.020 is hereby amended to read as follows:

11.08.20 Harbor Commission

A. A harbor commission shall be established for the purpose of advising the city council on the operation, maintenance and improvement of the Port of Cordova's facilities, and for such additional purposes as the city council may from time to time designate. The harbor commission shall consist of five voting members. The city manager and harbormaster shall be ex officio members of the commission and shall have the right of the floor to participate in all discussions, however, they shall not have a vote. The commission shall elect a chairman and vice-chairman from its membership each January.

B. Only residents of the City who qualify as municipal voters pursuant to Section 2.08.010 of this code shall be entitled to serve on the harbor commission. One of the members of the commission shall ~~may~~ be designated by the council from its number. ~~Each of the remaining four M~~**members not designated from the council from its number** shall be nominated by the mayor and confirmed by the council.

C. ~~Each T~~**Terms** of membership for the members, ~~not including the council member~~, shall be for three years ~~each or until a successor in office is appointed by the council. Terms of individual members and~~ shall be overlapping, and shall commence January 1st of each year. ~~The member from the council shall serve at the pleasure of the council.~~**All m** Members shall serve without compensation.

D. The harbor commission shall hold a minimum of one meeting per quarter or as needed at a date, time and place as set by the commission, except that the commission shall not be required to have





















